CENTREVILLE HS



Supporting All Wildcat Sports

MEETING MINUTES

Centreville Booster Club Minutes February 12, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by John Purvis in the Library.

In attendance: John Purvis, Phil Dimmer, Richard Simmons, Jimmy Sanabria, Terri Assel, Alan Assel, John Ragano, Maria Stewart, Barb Wehrle.

Approval of Minutes

Minutes were provided for the December 2017 meeting and approved by the Board.

Board Reports

President - John Purvis

Banner sales total \$29,000 through current date with \$2200 outstanding and additional sales expected in the Spring. The group discussed changing the banner fabric and possibly the vendor due to the weathering of the outdoor banners from year to year.

1) Secretary - Tammy Butler

No report.

2) Communications - Marie Cardenas

No report.

3) Treasurer - John Ragano

An updated balance sheet was provided. Bank balance after sinking fund payment is approximately \$27,000, the turf account has been prepaid through December 2018 and additional deposits for the past weeks are to be credited. Turf loan has a rate 4.45% with a last payment due of May 30, 2022 - current loan balance is \$146,917. All current invoices are paid. Awaiting remittance for 2017 basketball camp fees.

The group discussed applying any additional money at the end of this school year to the turf fund balance.

4) Membership – Ernest Trammel

No report.

5) Spirit Wear - Teri Assel/Monique King

Monique informed the Board that Rita Daily will take over Spiritwear for the 2018-2019 school year. She noted that there were a couple other individuals interested in participating so should be a smooth transition. Monique is finalizing Sales data for last (3) years and both Monique and Terri will be available to the new officer(s) to assist with the transition. DECA will assist with shirt sales this Spring. The apparel order for the 2018-2019 school year will be submitted in June 2018.

6) Concessions - Richard Simmons

Current concession revenues are approximately \$5,000. Wrestling Duals produced low sales due to fewer school participants. CVHS will host the event again in 2019 and will ensure more signage for concessions. Will reevaluate bringing in outside food vendor or manage internally. The group thanked Debra Cafurello for putting together a great event.

7) CVHS Athletic Director - Jimmy Sanabria

Jimmy informed the group that Spring sports try outs will take place on February 19-20 and each sport will have their own parent meeting. He provided an update regarding upcoming Regional/State sports events where CVHS athletes were expected to perform well. March 17th is Lacrosse Day of SYA games (girls/boys) which is an all day event on the football and practice fields. Boys and girls lacrosse teams are managing concessions for the event and Boosters will pay a fee to the teams.

Jimmy discussed having a weekend carnival event next year to celebrate CVHS 30th birthday. The event would be sponsored by the Boosters and PTSA. The group discussed if it could be a viable/profitable event. The carnival would be held in the parking lot and CVHS is obtaining quote for rides and games. The group discussed bringing in food trucks.

The ongoing need to require and reinforce team representation at the Booster Meetings was discussed.

Jimmy confirmed that the NIKE Combine will not be held at CVHS this Spring.

TEAM REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Alan Assel - Touchdown Club

Mulch delivery sales will be on April 20-22 and the TDC will deliver/spread mulch on the weekends of 4/28-29 and 5/5-6. Alan confirmed there is a "mulch coordinator." He stated that all TDC board members have been assigned with the exception of President.

There was no new business.

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.